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Amit Upadhyay

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>
Sent: 15 November 2023 18:42
To: Amit Upadhyay; Anil Nayak; Maya Rajguru
Cc: Kumar V; Selvakumar M; Parag Pandey; Azmath Baig
Subject: CHN PO Advance - Reg
Attachments: CHN-PO-23-24-2994 - Yashvas Interiours.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-2995 - Yashvas 

Interiours.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-3047 - Zulaikha Motors.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-2558 - 
Middleby Celfrost Invovations Private Limited.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-2509 - J.M. 
Dresses.pdf

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Amit, 
Kindly process the advance payment for the attached POs. 
 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY SAFAL PR-2324-0102 CHN/PO/23-24/2994 YASHVAS INTERIORS 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY SAFAL PR-2324-0103 CHN/PO/23-24/2995 YASHVAS INTERIORS 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY SAFAL PR-2324-0144 CHN/PO/23-24/3047 ZULAIKHA MOTORS 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY SAFAL PR-2324-0070 CHN/PO/23-24/2558 MIDDLEBY CELFORST INNOVATIONS PRIVATE LIMIED 
TFSCPL HR VIJAY 125-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/2509 JM DRESSES 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Vijayakumar.S 
Asst. Manager – Supply Chain and Management 
Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd., 
Near S2 Airport Police Station, 
Chennai International Airport, 
Chennai – 600027. 
GST – 33AAECT8192M1ZS 
+91-9884400023 
 



2

 
 


